



State of New Jersey
DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

PHILIP D. MURPHY
Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER
Lt. Governor

CHRISTINE NORBUT BEYER
Commissioner

03/30/2022

Joseph Fabozzi
[REDACTED]

Re: Allegation of Child Abuse/Neglect Concerning [REDACTED]
CASE ID # - [REDACTED]
Investigation # - [REDACTED]

Dear Mr. Fabozzi:

New Jersey Law, as set forth in N.J.S.A. 9:6-8.11, requires the Department of Children and Families (DCF), Division of Child Protection and Permanency (CP&P) to investigate reports of child abuse and neglect. On 02/04/2022, the Division's Burlington East Local Office received an allegation that [REDACTED] was abused.

The Division conducted its required investigation and determined that the allegation was **Unfounded**. Therefore, the Division will not keep a record of the investigation results on its central registry of confirmed perpetrators of Substantiated incidents of child abuse or neglect.

The Division will not be providing further services to [REDACTED] and their family.

After three (3) years, all Division records associated with this investigation shall be expunged from Division files pursuant to N.J.S.A. 9:6-8.40a, unless, during that time, the Division receives an additional report or referral regarding the child, family or the alleged perpetrator, or the Division provides services to the family. As explained in N.J.A.C. 3A:10-8.3, additional reasons a record may not be expunged after three years include: there is a pending child protective service investigation, criminal investigation, or court proceeding involving the alleged perpetrator, the child or a member of the family; or the court orders that the record be retained; or the Commissioner of the Department of Children and Families requests that the record be retained.

Current law prohibits the disclosure of this information by you or anyone except as permitted by N.J.S.A. 9:6-8.10a.

Sincerely

Terrance Campbell
Worker

Tiffany McIlhenny
Supervisor